# **Application Form**

Profile			
Stefan	Obel		
First Name	Last Name	_	
1901 SW EXETER CT			
Home Address		_	
Port Saint Lucie		FL	34953
City		State	Postal Code
stefanobel@outlook.com	1		
Email Address		_	
What district do you I	ive in? http://www.cityofpsl.com/district	s *	
✓ District 3			
Retired?			
○ Yes ⊙ No			
not working Employer	Network Security Engineer		
Employer	ood Title	Occupation	
Which Boards would	you like to apply for?		
None Selected			
Were you nominated	or recommended to apply by the Mayor	or a Councilm	nember?
○ Yes ⊙ No			
Interests & Experien	res		
microsis & Experien			
Why are you intereste	ed in serving on a board or committee?		
I am a member of the Ha underwriter/loan originat	abitat for Humanity 'Family Selection' committe or for HFH	ee and I volunte	eer as a mortgage
Why do you think you	are qualified to serve on this board or	committee?	

Submit Date: Mar 25, 2021

Several years of experience on the HFH 'family selection' committee

# **Brief description of Education & Experience**

My professional experience is in IT - I was a 'Network Security Engineer' During my formal education in Germany I covered accounting/finance/business administration

Stefan_Obel Resume.pdf Upload a Resume
Demographics
Do you now serve on any City Board, Committee or other Governmental Board or Committee? (NOTE: You cannot serve on more than one Board or Committee within the City of Port St. Lucie during the same time period.)
C Yes ⊙ No
Are you a registered voter?
C Yes ⊙ No
How long have you been a City resident?
since 2006
Have you attended the City University classes?
⊙ Yes ○ No
Are you a United States Citizen?
C Yes ⊙ No
Are you presently employed by the City of Port St. Lucie?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Are you a current or former law enforcement officer, other employee* or the spouse or child of one who is exempt from public records disclosure under FS 119.07?
C Yes ⊙ No
Have you ever been convicted of a crime, pled guilty or no contest to a criminal charge, or entered into an agreement setting forth the terms leading to the reduction or dismissal of the charges?
○ Yes ⊙ No

# <u>Resume</u>

# **QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY**

**Network Security professional** experienced working in a fast-paced environment demanding strong organizational, technical skills. Trustworthy, ethical and discreet, committed to superior customer service for internal and external clients. Confident in interactions with individuals at all levels. Detail orientated, resourceful in completing projects and able to multi-task effectively. Capabilities include:

Windows Server
Linux OS
Web/Email Reputation Systems
Content Filter Engines
Data Leakage Prevention
Network Architecture
Problem Solving
Bilingual (English/German)
Training and Courseware Development

#### **EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS**

Network Security Engineer/Consultant/Instructor

- ◆ Provided Consulting, Installation & Implementation for McAfee Web Gateway
- ♦ Provided Consulting, Installation & Implementation for Content and Web Reporter (content security reporting)
- Provided technical training on McAfee Web Gateway, Content and Web Reporter for customers and internal staff
- Router and switch configuration
- ♦ MS-SQL and Oracle Database configuration
- ♦ Provided technical guidance
- ♦ Provided mentoring to new staff
- On-site installation and troubleshooting (worldwide with focus on North America)
- ♦ Integration of McAfee Web Gateway with other network infrastructure devices (routers, LDAP, AD) and other network security devices like email gateways, NTR and SIEM
- Development of Training material and How-To guides

## Technical Support Engineer/Instructor

- ◆ Provided pre- and post-sales technical support for Webwasher (Content Security Management) product (FTP, HTTP/S and SMTP Proxy/Gateway)
- Provided pre- and post-sales technical support for Content Reporter (content security reporting tool)
- Provided technical training for Webwasher and Content Reporter for customers and internal staff
- Provided training for internal CRM system and internal support ticket system
- Router and switch configuration
- MS-SQL and Oracle Database configuration
- ♦ Provided technical guidance
- ♦ Provided mentoring to new staff
- On-site installation and troubleshooting (worldwide)

# <u>Resume</u>

### Instructor/Lecturer

- ♦ Participated in curriculum planning and development
- Participated in planning and development of semi-annual skill tests for students
- ♦ Lectured Information Technology/Computer Science classes for all grades from freshman to seniors

# Business administration and accounting

- Assisted with general accounting functions
- Provided support, investigated and resolved billing and accounting problems
- Trained and supervised full and part-time staff on newly implemented accounting and payroll systems
- Supervised implementation of new IT infrastructure and software for accounting and finance department

# **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

Network Security Engineer	McAfee, Inc.	Naples, FL	07/2009 - 06/2014
Network Security Engineer	McAfee, Inc.	St. Paul, MN	08/2007 - 06/2009
Technical Support Engineer	Secure Computing Corp.	St. Paul, MN	12/2006 - 07/2007
Technical Support Engineer	Webwasher AG	Paderborn, Germany	01/2005 - 11/2006
Network Engineer/Consultant	Selfemployed	Lahnstein, Germany	01/1996 - 12/2004
General Manager/Senior VP	Infodata GmbH	Limburg, Germany	01/1988 - 12/2001
Sales Engineer	Pauly GmbH	Limburg, Germany	06/1986 - 12/1987
Instructor/Lecturer/Teacher	VFHS (Government College)	Wiesbaden, Germany	10/1990 - 10/2001

### **EDUCATION & TRAINING**

Fachhochschule FB Wirtschaft Koblenz, Germany 1984 - 1986

Major in Business Administration and Accounting (some credits, not finished)